Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 4 May 2021

Present: Councillor Ludford – in the Chair

Councillors: Andrews and Hassan

LACHP/21/34. Premises Licence Variation - YOURS (formerly Kai Izgara), International House, 82-84 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4HF determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/35. Premises Licence Variation - Bar Pop, 10 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3EZ - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/36. New Premises Licence - Projekts MCR, 97 London Road, Manchester, M1 2PG - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/37. New Premises Licence - Lower Turks Head, 34-36 Shudehill, Manchester, M4 1EZ - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/38. New Premises Licence - Purezza, Jewel House, 75-77 High Street, Manchester, M4 1FS - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/39. Premises Licence Variation - El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/40. Premises Licence Variation - Boujee, Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ

Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and Licensing regarding a Premises Licence Variation.

The Hearing Panel considered the written papers, oral representations of all parties as well as the relevant legislation and guidance.

The applicant's agent addressed the Hearing Panel and stated that this was a relatively new premises, having had their licence granted in August 2020 under easing of Coronavirus lockdown restrictions. The agent stated that the application was requesting the business to trade until 02:00 and added that there had been no objections from responsible authorities but two objections had been received, one from a local resident and another from a Local Ward Councillor. The objections were regarding concerns around noise and queueing and parking and how these may affect a nearby pedestrian crossing. The agent expressed that other nearby premises had later licences and stated that the location was in the city centre and not a residential area. The agent assured the Hearing Panel that the application submitted was in line with the licensing objectives but added that the applicant was willing to go further and make checks of noise emanation in the outside area after 23:00 and also have staff monitor the queue to ensure that this was not interfering with the pedestrian crossing. The agent felt that the parking issue was out of the applicant's control but was prepared to accept a condition to monitor this, should the Hearing Panel feel it necessary.

A Local Ward Councillor stated that they had concerns around the location as an entry and exit point for the city centre, adding that there had been reports of parking issues and an objection from a local resident concerning potential for noise disturbance from the venue. The Ward Councillor stated that they had three main conditions they were seeking agreements for; the direction of queueing to be towards Deansgate, for staff to check for noise levels outside the premises and for staff to make checks on parking outside the venue.

During their deliberations the Hearing Panel took regard of the Local Ward Councillors three conditions and felt that they could add the two regarding the queue direction and noise levels but could not add a condition whereby staff would monitor and assist with parking issues. The Hearing Panel felt that it was satisfactory to grant the licence as applied for with the addition of the above two conditions raised by the Ward Councillor.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to the following conditions:

1. For the premises to monitor sound levels outside of the premises after 23:00 at the nearest residential premises in both directions towards Salford and Deansgate. Records of monitoring and action to be kept for 6 months and

made available upon request to an authorised officer of Manchester City Council or a police officer.

2. For the premises to ensure that queueing outside the venue would be positioned towards Deansgate

LACHP/21/41. Review of a Premises Licence - Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland Street, Manchester, M1 3LA

The Hearing Panel were informed that the application had been withdrawn prior to the hearing and therefore no decision was required.

LACHP/21/42. Urgent Business - New Premises Licence - One Stop, 180 Burnage Lane, Manchester M19 1EF - determination

The Chair had given consent to the addition of this application as an Item of Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/43. Urgent Business - Premises Licence Variation - Marriott Victoria & Albert, The Victoria and Albert Hotel, Manchester M3 4JQ - determination

The Chair had given consent to the addition of this application as an Item of Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.